MNFPC Minutes 220804 1

MARSKE AND NEW FOREST PARISH COUNCIL
High Greenas Farm, Hurst, Richmond DL11 7NL
Clerk to the Council — Lisa Bridge

Email: clerk@marskeandnf-pc.org.uk

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD ST EDMUNDS CHURCH
ON Thursday 4" August 2022

Present: Councillor Nigel Phillips (Chairman) (NP), Councillor M Wallis (MW), Councillor R.
Ridley (RR), Councillor N. Meredith (NM) and Councillor L. Ibbotson (LI)

1.

N

Apologise for absence and reasons approved for absence
None

Introduction — The meeting started at 7 pm with a welcome to everyone.

Declarations of interest.
None.

Minutes of the last meeting — There were no Minutes to confirm.
Public session. — Members of the Public attended.

Ongoing matters.
6.1. Public footpaths
6.1.1. It was noted that the clerk had still not had an update from Paths (NYCC) about the
landslip. The clerk has reviewed the information and re submitted forms for Pillmire
Bridge and Packhorse Bridge, Telfit. Ongoing.

. Bushy Park.

7.1.1. It was noted that an email had been received stating a works order hasd been
prepared for patching and shaping up the carriageway,primarily concentrating on the
steep section where the adverse camber exists. Some of this has been started. The
Councillors asked the clerk to check if they had a date yet for the rest of the work as
there were concerns about farmers having to drive stock trailers up Clapgate Bank due
to the Bushy Park being closed, during sheep sales, which is mid to late September.

Marske Stable Block, Sawmill and Marske Hall.

8.1.1. The details of the hearing were considered alongside information that Councillor
Meredith had found. This was that the hearing would now be three days long with the
first day concentrating on Non Heritage issues and the other two on Heritage. It was
also understood that there would be a site visit with Highways and Environment
Agency attending, with an emphasis on the effect of noise on Scriddlehurst. The
Councillors felt this was too narrow a scope as noise travels through the whole village
due to the geography of the landscape. They asked the clerk to contact Mark Williams



MNFPC Minutes 220804 2

at the National Park planning and ask him if he could confirm and could he also provide
more information. The Parish Council plan to attend and speak at the hearing.

9. Marske Car Park

9.1. The complaint and the clerks investigations were noted. The issue of ownership was
discussed further by the Councillors to try and identify a good source of information. It was
decided to wait until the Land Registry had dealt with the SIM search and told them of their
findings, before any further action was taken.

10.New Planning applications to consider.
10.1. None

11.New Planning decisions received.
11.1. It was noted that there maybe an amendment to the plans for Telfit Farm but they are
not available to view. Alternatively the application maybe under review due to the length of
time the plans have been active. The clerk is trying to clarify.

12. Matters requested by Councillors.
12.1. It was considered whether to invite the organisers of making the Coast to Coast a
National Trail to have a look at the issues on this section of the route. Clerk will send
Christine Pope an email.

12.2. The speed of vehicles through the village was considered and Councillor Phillips
recommended that the clerk complete the form to North Yorkshire Police asking for a Data
Logger.

13.Meeting or Training attended by Parish Councillors or Clerk:
13.1. None.

14.Financial matters:

14.1. Financial matters to discuss.
14.1.1. To resolve to make the following payments

Name Description Amount
L. Bridge Salary for August, Sept & Oct £130.00 each
L. Bridge Expenses, Gift for P Braithwaite £12.50

14.2. To note the following receipts
None
Bank Balance as at 21° July 2022 £3,008.52

15. Highway matters:
15.1. The roadworks notification about Burtersett Road, Hawes was noted.



MNFPC Minutes 220804 3

15.2. The roadworks notification about Hestholme Bridge, Aysgarth was noted.
15.3. The potholes to report to highways were considered and Graham Villiers was going
to send photos and locations for the clerk to report.

16. Streetlights: None

17.Correspondence received:

171. The Dales Police report for June 2022 was noted.

17.2. YLCA'’s training program for April — Sept was noted.

17.3. YLCA'’s Joint Annual Meeting notice was noted.

17.4. YLCA'’s Branch meetings in June and October was noted.

17.5. Yorkshire Dales National Park Local Plan was considered and the clerk was asked to
thank them for adding Marske as a small settlement for housing purposes.

17.6. The request to add OK Rehab link to the website was considerd.

17.7. The email request about a public consultation regarding the future of community
mental health was noted.

17.8. The event Helping Richmondshire — Heat, Eat and Meet in July was noted.

17.9. The online briefings about the progress of the progress of the Unitary Authority was

noted at http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/ptc
17.10. The Two Ridings Climate Change Small Grants Fund was noted.

17.11. This was considered and the councillors decided that we had a good local group in
SWAAG so this was not needed. The clerk was asked to add their details to the website.

17.12. The proposed changes to the Fire and Rescue services was noted, Councillor
Phillips participated in the consultation.

17.13. The Community Grants from Northern Powergrid were noted.

17.14. The request to add rehab4addiction.co.uk to the website was considered.

17.15. The NALC consultation about short term holiday lets was considered and the clerk
was asked to add it to the website.

17.16. The Summer Newsletter from the National Parks was noted.

18.District Report
District Councillor Good as part of his report he informed the Council that Area Partnership fund
was opened for new applications and the Festivals Fund was still open. The District Council
has applied to the Government for 20m grant funding to enable them to develop Catterick
Garrison as a town centre. Finally, he shared a commet made by a Parish Councillor that the
term Second Homes should be changes to Second Houses, as you only have one home.

19. County Council Report
County Councillor Peacock mainly spoke about the new unitary council which will be starting on
1%t April 2023. The legal elements had now been worked out and now they are dealing with day
to day running and organisation.

20. Future meetings
The next meeting is on Thursday 3™ November 2022 at 7pm, at St Edmund’s Church.



